

METCALFE & ATKINSON, LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

June 14, 2021

RECEIVED

Jun 14 2021

SC Court of Appeals

The Honorable V. Claire Allen – *via electronic mail only*
Deputy Clerk, South Carolina Court of
Appeals
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

**Re: Jane Doe vs. Oconee Memorial
Hospital Appellate Case No(s): 2019-
002011, 2019-00209**

Dear Ms. Allen:

In response to your letter dated June 8, 2021 regarding the above-referenced matters possibly being set for oral argument, please be advised that our office has a conflict with these matters being scheduled on October 12, 2021.

Thank you for your consideration of this conflict. Should you have any questions or require anything further regarding scheduling the potential oral argument, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Hannah Rogers Metcalfe
Hannah Rogers Metcalfe
hmetcalfe@malawfirmSC.com

HRM/hgc

cc: Kenneth N. Shaw, Esq. – *via electronic mail only*

